

EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL

FORWARD PLAN – CABINET – 1 JUNE 2010 to 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

| <b>Date for Decision</b> | <b>Decision taker</b>               | <b>Decision/Key Issue</b>   | <b>Consultation</b>                                 | <b>List of Documents</b> | <b>Contact Officer</b>   |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|---|--------------------------|--|
| 21 May 2010              | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider exchange of land at Flimwell  | Local member  |                          | John Morris<br>01273 482404  |
| 21 May 2010              | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider claim for compensation in relation to the Bexhill to Hastings Link Road   | Local member  |                          | John Morris<br>01273 482404  |
| 21 May 2010              | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider the response to Government on the proposed changes to the sub regional allocation of land won aggregates in the review of the South East Plan |   |                          | Tony Cook<br>01273 481653  |
| 8 June 2010              | Cabinet                             | To consider the latest budget monitoring position   |   |                          | Ola Owolabi<br>01273 482017  |
|                          | Cabinet                             | To consider SEN provision at Ringmer Community College, Bexhill High School and Hailsham Community College  | Local Members                                       |                          | Tracy Mander<br>01273 482967                                       |
|                          | Cabinet                             | To consider an update in relation to the Age Well East Sussex Project   | Key Stakeholders<br>East Sussex Seniors Association |                          | Paula Kirkland<br>01273 738738<br>Lorayne Ferguson<br>01892 663082 |
|                          | Cabinet                             | To consider future provision of older people' directly provided services at 39 Harvard Road, Ringmer  | Local member<br>Service users                       |                          | Mark Stainton<br>01273 481238                                      |
|                          | Cabinet                             | To consider the Strategic Risk Log  |   |                          | Rawdon Phillips<br>01273 481593                                    |
|                          |                                     |   |   |                          |  |
|                          | Cabinet                             | To consider the Treasury Management Stewardship Report  |   |                          | Les Langston<br>01273 481851                                       |
|                          | Cabinet                             | To consider an update in relation to equalities   |   |                          | Sarah Dyde<br>01273 335712   |
|                          | Cabinet                             | To inform the Cabinet of the movements on the Ashdown Forest Trust Fund during  |   |                          | Mo Hemsley<br>01273 481908   |

| <b>Date for Decision</b> | <b>Decision taker</b>               | <b>Decision/Key Issue</b>   | <b>Consultation</b>            | <b>List of Documents</b>                 | <b>Contact Officer</b>          |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|--------------------------------|--|---------------------------------|
|                          |                                     | 2009/10 and the closing position at 31 March 2010   |                                |  |                                 |
|                          | Cabinet                             | To consider an update in relation to the Valuing People Now Transfer  |                                |  | Debbie Endersby<br>01273 481125 |
| 21 June 2010             | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider response to petition calling for measures to reduce speed in Lottbridge Drove, Eastbourne   | Local members                  |  | Helen Pace<br>01273 482235      |
| 21 June 2010             | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider response to Lewes District Council Core Strategy Issues and Options consultation  |                                |  | Ellen Reith<br>01273 481708     |
| 21 June 2010             | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider response to petition calling for measures to reduce traffic speeds and install a safer crossing in Ashford Road, Eastbourne   | Local members                  |  | Helen Pace<br>01273 482235      |
| 21 June 2010             | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider a response to a petition calling for the introduction of a lower speed limit on the A2270 Willingdon Road, Eastbourne   | Sussex Police<br>Local members | Lead Member reports 24/04/06 and 6/10/10 | Michael Oates<br>01273 482110   |
| 21 June 2010             | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider report and action plan developed following the completion of the Southern Coastal Towns Accessibility Strategy Local Assessment   |                                | East Sussex Local Transport Plan 2       | Lisa Simmonds<br>01273 336515   |
| 21 June 2010             | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider the new Bus Strategy  |                                | Consultation documents<br>Bus Strategy   | Neil Maguire<br>01273 482147    |
| 21 June 2010             | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider the outcome of consultation on a proposed pedestrian crossing in Sedlescombe Road North, St Leonards including a petition against the proposals and to consider whether to implement the scheme | Local members                  |  | Helen Pace<br>01273 482235      |
| 21 June 2010             | Lead Member for Adult Social Care   | To consider a review of fair access to care bandings  |                                |  | Mark Stainton<br>01273 481238   |
| 21 June 2010             | Lead Member                         | To consider use of the National Audit   |                                |  | Vicky Smith                     |

| <b>Date for Decision</b> | <b>Decision taker</b>                             | <b>Decision/Key Issue</b>  | <b>Consultation</b>                       | <b>List of Documents</b> | <b>Contact Officer</b>   |
|--------------------------|---|--|---|--------------------------|--|
|                          | for Adult Social Care                             | Office decision support tool   |   |                          | 01273 482035   |
| 21 June 2010             | Lead Member for Adult Social Care                 | To consider an update in relation to Putting People First  |   |                          | David Liley<br>01273 336761                                    |
| 22 June 2010             | Lead Member for Children and Families             | To consider the outcome of formal consultations following publication of statutory notices regarding proposals to make prescribed alterations at Ringmer Community College, Bexhill High School and Hailsham Community College | Local members                             |                          | Jean Haigh<br>01273 482967                                     |
| 22 June 2010             | Lead Member for Children and Families             | To consider a proposal to amalgamate the Virtual College East and Virtual College West to create a single countywide virtual college   |   |                          | Jean Haigh<br>01273 482967                                     |
| 22 June 2010             | Lead Member for Learning and School Effectiveness | To consider declaring land and buildings at Bexhill High School, The Downs campus site surplus to Children's Services requirements   | Primary Programme Board<br>Local Members  |                          | Andy Seaton<br>01273 482151<br>Paul McLafferty<br>01273 481728 |
| 6 July 2010              | Cabinet   | To consider the 2009/10 Council Plan monitoring report   |   |                          | Stuart Russell<br>01273 336361                                 |
|                          | Cabinet   | To consider the latest budget monitoring position  |   |                          | Ola Owolabi<br>482017  |
|                          | Cabinet   | To consider the Children's Services Scrutiny Committee's review of Key Stage 2 attainment  | SIS Advisers<br>Head teachers<br>Teachers |                          | Gillian Mauger<br>01273 481796<br>Nina Siddall<br>01273 336782 |
|                          | Cabinet   | To consider Homes and Community Agency Single Conversation Local Investment Plan   |   |                          | Becky Shaw<br>01273 481950                                     |
|                          | Cabinet   | To consider the South Downs National Park Planning delegation decision timetable   |   |                          | Andy Robertson<br>01273 481722                                 |

| <b>Date for Decision</b> | <b>Decision taker</b>                             | <b>Decision/Key Issue</b>  | <b>Consultation</b> | <b>List of Documents</b> | <b>Contact Officer</b>                                   |
|--------------------------|---|--|---------------------|--------------------------|--|
| 12 July 2010             | Lead Member for Corporate Resources               | To consider future use Bexhill Downs High School Site  | Local members       |                          | Paul McLafferty<br>01273 481728                          |
| 12 July 2010             | Lead Member for Corporate Resources               | To consider an updated property disposals Code   |                     |                          | Paul McLafferty<br>01273 481728                          |
| 12 July 2010             | Lead Member for Corporate Resources               | To consider future use of a number of group homes – Battle and Wistmans, Hastings and Hazelbank, Eastbourne                                    | Local members       |                          | John Morris<br>01273 482404                              |
| 12 July 2010             | Lead Member for Corporate Resources               | To consider a review of Approved List of Contractors   |                     |                          | Peter Bowley<br>01273 482171                             |
| 15 July 2010             | Lead Member for Learning and School Effectiveness | To consider responses made during the consultation regarding the Eastbourne Primary reorganisation and to consider decision on the way forward | Local members       |                          | Gary Langford<br>01273 481758                            |
| 15 July 2010             | Lead Member for Learning and School Effectiveness | To consider grant of long lease at William Parker School, Hastings   | Local member        |                          | Andy Seaton<br>01273 482151                              |
| 15 July 2010             | Lead Member for Learning and School Effectiveness | To consider the 16 – 19 transfer from the Learning and Skills Council  |                     |                          | Fiona Wright<br>01273 481231                             |
| 26 July 2010             | Lead Member for Transport and Env't               | To consider a revised policy for the provision of pedestrian crossing requests and approve a revised Priority List                             |                     |                          | Helen Pace<br>01273 482235                               |
| 26 July 2010             | Lead Member for Transport and Env't               | To consider report on delegations in relation to the South Downs National Park   |                     |                          | Andy Robertson<br>01273 481722                           |
| 27 July 2010             | Cabinet   | Reconciling Policy and Resources – State of the County   |                     |                          | Sean Nolan<br>01273 481416<br>Becky Shaw<br>01273 481950 |
|                          | Cabinet   | To consider an update in relation to the   |                     |                          | Kieran McNamara  |

| <b>Date for Decision</b> | <b>Decision taker</b>                             | <b>Decision/Key Issue</b>  | <b>Consultation</b> | <b>List of Documents</b> | <b>Contact Officer</b>            |
|--------------------------|---|--|---------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------------|
|                          |   | Recession Fund   |                     |                          | 01273 481268                      |
|                          | Cabinet   | To consider the County Council's Procurement Strategy  |                     |                          | Jonathan Campbell<br>01273 481847 |
| 20 September 2010        | Lead Member for Learning and School effectiveness | To consider the issue of statutory notices in relation to consultation to make prescribed alterations to Blacklands Primary School, Hastings   | Local members       |                          | Jean Haigh<br>01273 482967        |
| 20 September 2010        | Lead Member for Adult Social Care                 | To consider an update in relation to Safeguarding Vulnerable Adults  |                     |                          | Angie Turner<br>01273 482503      |
| 20 September 2010        | Lead Member for Adult Social Care                 | To consider an update in relation to Putting People First  |                     |                          | David Liley<br>01273 336761       |
| 12 October 2010          | Cabinet   | To consider the capital strategy and Corporate Asset Management Plan   |                     |                          | John Morris<br>01273 482404       |
| 18 October 2010          | Lead Member for Learning and School Effectiveness | To consider the 14 – 19 Plan incorporating the 16 – 19 vision for the County Council   |                     |                          | Fiona Wright<br>01273 481231      |
| 14 December 2010         | Cabinet   | To consider the 2010/11 Council Plan monitoring report for quarter 2   |                     |                          | Stuart Russell<br>01273 336361    |
| 14 December 2010         | Lead Member for Learning and School Effectiveness | To consider the outcome of formal consultations following the publication of statutory notices regarding proposals to make prescribed alterations at Blacklands Primary School, Hastings | Local members       |                          | Jean Haigh<br>01273 482967        |
| 20 December 2010         | Lead Member for Adult Social Care                 | To consider an update in relation to Safeguarding Vulnerable Adults  |                     |                          | Angie Turner<br>01273 482503      |
| 20 December 2010         | Lead Member for Adult Social Care                 | To consider an update in relation to Putting People First  |                     |                          | David Liley<br>01273 336761       |
| 25 January 2011          | Cabinet   | To consider the 2011/12 draft budget for the Conservators of Ashdown Forest and consider the contribution from the County  |                     |                          | Mo Hemsley<br>01273 481908        |

| <b>Date for Decision</b> | <b>Decision taker</b> | <b>Decision/Key Issue</b>                 | <b>Consultation</b> | <b>List of Documents</b> | <b>Contact Officer</b> |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|---|---------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|
|                          |                       | Council and the Ashdown Forest Trust Fund |                     |                          |                        |